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Business Counselor
11805 Neering Drive ¯ Dallas, Texas 75218 ¯ (214) 321-0787

February 29, 1984

Mro William S. Steinman
15043 Rosalita Dr~ve
La Mirada, California 90638

Dear Mr. Steinmans

This letter is intended to give you some information regarding
the subject matter of your February 20, 1984, letter regarding
flying saucers. It.may, also, give you some leads as to further
information.

First of all, please allow me to correct any impression that I
hold a doctorate! I am an S. M. Second, I have known Dr. Robert I.
Sarbacher, since we were graduate students at Harvard, in 1935-36.
I have-been fairly closely associated with him, at various times
since 1936, although I have not seen Bob at all since about the
middle of 1954.

The 0SRD was a WW-II activity, antedating the establishment of the
Department of the Air Force, as separate from the old War Department
(the remainder of which became the Department of the Army). With
the advent of the U. S. A~r. Force as a separate service and the naming
of James V. Forrestal as the first Secretary of Defense, the overall
organization became known as the National Military Establishment.
About 1950, what had been called the National Military Establishment
became the Department of Defense (by act of Congress).

During WW-II, I was on active duty in the U. S. Navy, heading a
design section in the Electronics (Radio) Division of the Bureau
of Ships. In that capacity, I was a Navy member of a number of
committees and sub-c6mmittees of the Joint and Combined Chiefs of
Staff. Included also, durin~ that time, was activity wi~h certain
other wartime organizations (some predating WW-II), including the
JNWC (Joint New.Weapons Committee), the Joint (Army-Navy) Radio
Board, and the RTCA (Radio Tedhnical Commission for Areonautics).

With the end Of WW-II, I was released to inactive duty by the Navy
and returned to industry. At that time, with the formation of the
National Military Establishment there was considerable consolidation
of the activities referred to above, under the JRDB.(Joint Research
and Development Board).. The JRDB was part of the Office of the
Secretary of Defense (predating the Department of Defense). Its

¯ first Chairman was Vannevar Bush, its second Karl T. Compton, the. _
corresponding Executive Secret~riesLlo_L_~_~V. ~erkne~ an  FJ
Rinehart. During the chairmanship of Dr. omp on,    became Executive
~ of the JRDB Committee on Guided Missiles, in which Dr.
Sarbacher was briefly a member of its Panel on Guidance and Control.
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With the establishment of the Department of Defense, the JRDB be-
:"/ came the RDB (Research and Development Board) with the same
/ ’
~ structure and functions (and composition). Dr. Compton was suc-

..... ceeded by ~liam Webster of New England Electric~Bob Rinehart
by Eric A.~e{. Later, Mr..Webster was succeeded by Dr. Walt "
G. Whitman. The position of Executive Secretary of the RBB was
superseded by two.vice-chairmanships and, later, the Chairmainship
of the RDB was superseded by Assistant Secretary of Defense for
Research and Development. Walt Whitman was the first Assistant
Secretary of Defense for R&D, succeeded by Dr. Clifford G. Furnas
(former Chairman of the Committee on Guided Missiles), in 1954,
About the same time, I left the Defense Department, to go back to
industry.

Leaving the Defense Department, I was Manager of Guided Missiles
in the Crosley Division of the AVCO Corporation¯ Then, about 1957,
I joined McDonnell Aircraft, becoming Manager of Electronics in the
Missile Engineering Division, laterGeneral Manager of McDonnell’s
Electronic Equipment Division.

It may be important that, in nqne of the activity referred to above,
have I ever heard mention made of any discussion or scientific in-
vestigation of Unidentified Flying Objects. There was, of course,
personal conversation regarding "flying saucers", but nothing beyond
what might be expected from laymen discussing what had appeared in
the press media.

If there was a scientific investigation of a crash near Aztec New.I

~exico, it is entirely possible that Drs. Vannevar Bush and John
yon Newuman.participated; theirs were two of the best scientific
minds in the country¯ The participation of Dr. Robert Oppenheimer
is considered unlikely! it was hardly his field. While of itself
it means little, I have never heard of Dr. George B. Kistiakowski,
Dr. Paul A. Scherer, or~. Leo A. Gebauer.              ~

Now there is ~ Canadian, Dr. Stanton T. Friedman, who has lectured
fairly extensively on the subject of "flying saucers" including, I
believe, a~.crash:-in~..N~w ~exi~oxi~:His address is~

Dr. Stanton T. Friedman
II0 Kings College Road
Fredericton, New Brunswick
Canada E3E 2E?

It is suggested that you might see what you can get from Dr. Friedman.
It is also suggest_ed that you might se.~ what may be available regarding
activities of the[I_nter.planet~ry Society~

Unfortunately, about all that I can add is~

"1." If the U. S. Government covered up or withheld information re-
garding "flying saucers" under the guise of classification,

they certainly did a very thorough, very complete job of it

.2. If Dr. Friedman is faking, then he al~o is doing a thorough,
very complete job of it.     [e~r~k ver[

Fred A. Darwin
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Director, P~/chological Stratesy Hoard

Fl~ng Saucers

I. I a~ tod.-y trans.~ittin~ to the National Security
Council a propossl (TAB A) in v,%icJ, it is concluded that the "
problz~s connected ~i&~ unidentificd flyin3 objects appear to
have "i~olications for psycholo~-ical r.arfa~e as well as for
intell.i~,ence and ooerations,

2. ’Fne ~ack~round for this vie~7 is presented i~n some
detail in ~:~3 B.

¯ 3. I suggest that ~ discuss at an early boar~ meeting
the possible offensive or defensive utilization o£ these "
phenomena for psychological ~arfare purposes.

Enclosure
,~[alter B. SMsith

Director

I

I

I



(~John von Neumann
and Vannevar Bush were told that

the vehicles
.came from another solar system.~

Anonymous low-level
informants have for
years accused the
US, government of
hiding crashed UFQs.
Since these sources
are of urTcerta~n relia-
bility, the reoorts have
beer7 largely ignored
Now. however, ufolo-
g~sts must consider
t~7e testimony of Rob-
ert Sarbac~Ter, whose
entry ~n Who’s Who
consists of more than
three inches of tiny
print, including edu-
cation at Princeton
and Harvard and a
stint as dean of the
graduate school of the
Georgia Institute of
Technology.

In the years after the
Secor~d World War,
the story goes, Sar-
bacher served as a
science consultant for the Defense Departmenr,s Joint Re-
search and Development Board. He was in his Washington
office on September 15, 1950, it seems, when he received
a visit from Canadian electrical engineer Wilbert B. Smith.
According to information released by Smith just recently, it
was then that Sarbacher revealed the existence Of crashed
UFOs, apparently under investigation by Vannevar Bush,
the government’s top scientist..

In a recent interview, Sarbacher, now head of the Wash-
ington Institute of Technology, Confirmed those remarks. He
says that during his period of government.servic’e as a "dol-
lar-a-year man"--one of a number of government scientists
who served largely as volunteers--he was told that the ve-
hicles were composed of an "extremely light and very tough"
material, apparently intended to withstand tremendous ac-
celeration and deceleration.

At one point, Sarbacher says, he was even invitedto a
meeting at Wright Patterson Air Force Base, in Dayton, Ohio,

wheie officials related
their findings to sci-
entists COnnected with
the Research and De-
velopmerTt Boarc~.
Sarbacher had other
commitments and
not attend the meet-
~ng. but he says that
those who did. ir’clud-
~ng Bush and noted
mathernat~cian jolqn
von Neumann, were
totd lhat the vehicles
appeared to be
spaceships from an-
other solar system.

Asked about his re-
action to the episode,
Sarbacher seems
oddly blase. He ad-
mits he hasn’t given
much thought to a
matter most people
would Consider ex-
traordinary-he con-
siders it simply a cu.

nous event in the course of a long scientific career¯ ’/kfter
all," he says, "1 had--and have--a great many more press- .
ing scientific responsibilities. I wish I could refer you to
someone who was more directly involved than I was," he
adds. "Unfortunately, they’re all long gone."

Writer William Moore, who has been chasing government
UFO secrets for years, considers Sarbacher’s testimony
significant. "It’s the first time someone with a reputation has
come forward to state publicly that the Pentagon has a re-
covered UFO," he says. "This isn’t proof, of course, but it fits
in with information we have from other sources."

Informed of these claims, Temple University history pro-
fessor David M. Jacobs, author of The UFO Controversy in
America, admits Sarbacher’s credentials are impressive but
observes, "Until somebody can produce an actual crashed
saucer, this is hearsay evidence. And how can he talk so
¯ casuallyoabout something that would have to be the most
sensational event in all of history?"--JEROME CLARK
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What is tawny, ten feet
long, and stalks the British
Isles devouring lambs? That’s
the question being asked
by writer Michael Gos{s, who
has tallied 70 such sightings
throughout Britain over the
last ten years.

In one well-authenticated
appearance, Goss says,
the creature killed nearly 100
sheep in Stokenchurch,
northwest of London. Ac-
cording to a local bus driver
and Royal Marine comman-
dos sent to shoot it, the beast
looked like a large dog. But
others insisted that the neat
remains of its food resembled
the work of a cat.

Another large beast ap-
peared in the summer of
1982, Goss relates, in the
Fobbing Marshes east of
London. That animal startled
a water company foreman
at an isolated storage area
one afternoon, and a few
days later it leaped from a
hedgerow in front of a pass-
erby. A cat or a dog? Again,
86 OMNI

no o8e could be sure.
Finally, late in 1983, three

witnesses, one with field
glasses, saw a large animal
near Horndon, just a mile
from Fobbing Marsh. All were
sure that the beast was a
panther.

Goss concedes that even
the best witnesses can be
wrong. And he admits that the
mystery creature could be
no more than a legend,
like the alligators said to live
in New York City’s sewer
system.

But he is disturbed be-
cause critics have tended to
dismiss the reports. In one
case, Goss recalls, a sleek
black panther seen at Exeter
was laughed off when a
garage owner found a stray
Labrador retriever a month
later. The dog was docile,
fat--and blind.

Throughout Britain, Goss
concludes, people think
they are seeing large, "alien"
cats and dogs. "If this is a
new folklore, we ought to
know it," he says. "If it is a
zoological or paranormal fact,
then it is even more essential
that we learn what we can."

--Owen Davies

"Beauty is something
wonderful and strange that
the artist fashions out of
the chaos of the world in the
torment of his soul."

--W. Somerset Maugham

,:,/.~ : ( ," ,., ,~.~,

After a long day’s climb
into the Caucasus Mountains,
Victor Kavunenko and four
fellow Russians pitched
a tent and bedded down for
a well-earned rest. Alas, it

was not to be.
According to reports in the

Soviet press, Kavunenko
woke up with the feeling that
a stranger had made his
way into the tent. "1 thrust my
head out of the sleeping
bag," Kavunenko is quoted
as saying, "and I froze. A
bright yellow blob was floating
about one meter from the
floor."

In the next instant, Kavu-
nenko related, the blob
disappeared into the sleel:)ing
t3ag of a comrade, who
screamed in pain. It then
reemerged to attack the rest
of the mountaineers, one
by one.

"When it burned a hole in
my bag, I felt an unbearable
pain, as if I were being
burned by a welding ma-
chine," said the terrified
Kavunenko, who claimed to
have passed out several
times. When the attack was
over, he added, one of the
men lay dead, and the other
four had sustained serious
injuries--including burns and
muscle damage.

This bizarre story has
recently been questioned by

critics in the West. The
British Journal of Meteorology,
which ascribes the encounter
to ball lightning, admits that
it is stymied by the deliberate
nature of the attac.k.

And laser physicist J. Dale
Barry, author of Ball Light-
ning and Bead Lightning,
casts doubt even on the ball-
lightning interpretation.
,0 "The thing of it is," he says,

"most of these reports about
¯ ball lightning are later found
to be something completely
different. In th~s case,
perhaps their tent was
pitched on iron-rich rock and
they were struck by a normal
bolt of lightning. Being so
close to the source, they may
have been blinded by the
bolt, which most certainly
could have affected what they
saw.

’Tve never heard of an
intelligent ball of fire, let alone
one that seeks someone
out and zaps him intention-
ally," Barry concludes. "1 can
only describe the whole
thing as bizarre--though
unbelievable might be a
better word."

--Pablo E Fenjves



DR. ROBERT I. SARBACHER
500 BRAZILIAN AVE.
PALM BEACH, FLORIDA
33480

WILLIAM S. STEINMAN
]5043 ROSALITA DR.
LA MIRADA, CALIF.
90638

¯ MAY 18, 1983

DEAR DR. ~SARBACHER:

ALLOW ME TO IINTRODUCE MYSELF. MY NAME IS WILLIAM S.
STEINMAN, I AMA FREE-LANCE INVESTIGATOR INTO THE SUBJECT MATTER PERTAINING
TO UFOLOGY, PHYSICAL EVIDENCE. AT THE PERSENT TIME,. I AM, AND HAVE BEEN IN-
VESTIGATING INTO THE CRASHED AND RECOVERED FLYING SAUCER CASES. IN PARTICULAR,
I AM INTERESTED IN THAT FLYING SAUCER THAT WAS RECOVERED EAST OF AZTEC, NEW

¯MEXICO,.IN ]948. SO FAR, I. HAVE COLLECTED THE FOLLOWING FACTS PERTAINING TO
THIS PARTICULAR CASE:

1. I HAVE LOCATED, VISITED, AND VERIFIIED THE EXACT RECOVERY SITE,
WHICH IS SITUATED 12 MILES NORTH EAST OF AZTEC, NEW MEXICO, IN
HART CANYON, ON TOP OF A ROCKY PLATEAU.

2.    I HAVE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED THE ]948 OWNER OF THE RANCH ON
WHICH THE FLYING SAUCER WAS RECOVERED. ’           ¯ " "

3. I HAVE LOCATED AND INTERVI EWED A RANCH¯IOWNER, -WHO SAW THE FLYING
SAUCER COMINGIDOWN ACROSS. HIS OWN RANCH, ON ITS WAY TO THE CRASH
RECOVERY SITE ...... --I: i’" I" ’

4o I HAVE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED ~lO RETIRED MILITARY    IHTELLIGRNOE
OFFICERS, WHO WERE NEMBERS OF THE RECOVERY TEAM..

5. I HAVE LOCATED AND OBTAINED COPIES OF TWO DOCUMENTSTHAT REFERENCF
THE AZTEC FLYING SAUCER INCIDENT. I ..

A. A DECLASSIFIED A.O.S I. DOCUMENT. "
B. THREE PAGES OF NOTES RECORD I.NG AN INTERVIEW BETWEEN

WlLBERT B. SMITH WITH YOURSELF THAT VERIFY THE BOOK
BY FRANK SCULLY~ BEHIND THE FLYING SAUCERS, AS CONT-
AINING "FACTS THAT~ARE SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT"

6.    I AM IN THE PROCESS OF FOLLOWINGUP ON MANY MANY OTHER LEADS, PER-
. TAINING BOTH DI.RECTLY AND INDIRECtLY-TO THIS AZTEC, NEW MEXICO CASE.

DR. SARBACHER~-CAN YOU PLEASE TELL ME WHAT YOU DO KNOW, AS PER-
TAINING T~ THIS PARTICULAR.FLYING SAUCER RECOVERY OR ANY OTHERS THAT YOU MIGHT BE
MORE FAMILIAR WITH.~’I NEED ~TO KNOW WHERE I CAN OBTAINPHOTOGRAPHS OF THE AZTEC
FLYING SAUCER AT THE CRASH-RECOVERY SITE AND AT THE COMPOUND IN WHICH IT IS BE’ING
STORED TO THIS DAY. ""     ’ ."
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~ I WOULD ALSO LIKE TO HAVE A COPY OF THE FULL C-,OVERN[I~.ENTIREPORT COVERING
THE RECOVERY OPERATION, THE ANALYSIS,. AND THE AuToPSIES PERFORHED ON TF~E HUMANOID
OCCUPANTS. I NEED THE NAMES AND CURRENT MAILING~ADDRESSES OF ANYONE ELSE WHO MIGHT
BE ABLE TO HELP ME ON THIS MATTER.

DID THE FOLLOWING PERSONS TAKE PART IN THE ACTUAL RECOVERY OPEEATION,
AND/OR ON ¯SPOT, AND/OR POST ANALYSIS PROCESSING OF THE AZTEC FLYING SAUCER?

THOMASTOWNSEND BROWN
DR WEISBERG
DR HELLMUT SCHMIDT~

DR ROBERT H. KENT
DR .JOHN VON NEUMAN
DR WERNHER VON BRAUN
DR FRANCIS BITTER
DR LEO A GEBAUER
DR. J. ROBERT OPPENHEIMER

I DO KNOW AS A FACT THAT DR. ~ANNEVAR BUSH AND~~DID PERFORM SOME
ANALYSIS ON THE FLYING SAUCER..BUT I DON’T QUITE KNOW WHETHER THEIR ANALYSIS WAS
PERFORMED AT THE ACTUAL RECOVERY. SITE, AT LOS ALAMOS, OR SOME OTHER COMPOUND. CAt!
YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THIS FOR ME.

AS PERTAINING TO THOSE.INTERVIEW NOTES, AS REFERENCED ON PAGE #I OF THIS
LETTER, UNDER COLLECTED FACTS, POINT # 5.B; THESE THREE PAGES CAME FROMTHE R~SEARCH.
DIARY oF WILBERT B. SMITH, AS HE WAS COLLECTING DATA PRECEEDING THE SETTING UP OF
CANADA’S"PROJECT~MAGNET" (THAT COUNTRIES OFFICIAL FLYING SAUCER INVESTIGATIOM pROJ
1950-1953). AS YOU. ALREADY KNOW WILBERT-B. SMITH WAS THE PROJECT HEAD, WORKING WITHIN
CANAD’S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. THE PORTION OF THE NOTES THAT CAUGHT MY ATTENT.ION
AND CAUSED ME TO CONTACT YOU, WAS SMITHS SECOND AND¯FOURTH QUESTIONS TO YOU (SEE YOUR
XEROX COPY, ATTACHED TO THIS LETTER). SMITH ASKED YOU,"I HAVE READ SCULLY’S ROOK ON
THE SAUCERS AND WOULD LIKE TO KNOW HOW MUCH OF.I~ IS TRUE." YOUR ANSWER WAS,"THE FACTS
REPORTED IN THE BOOK ARE SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT". AND AGAIN SMITH ASKED YOU, "DO THFY
OPERATE AS S’CULLY SUGGESTED ON MAGNETIC PRINCIPLES?". YOUR ANSWER ~AS~...II~E HAVE NOT
BEEN ABLE TO DUPLICATE THEIR PERFORMANCE."                                     "

.THIS INTERVIEWTOOK PLACE~ON SEPTEMBER ~5~ 1950 THROUGH L.H.C. BRENNFR
OF THE CANADIAN EMBASSY IN WASHINGTON D.C~. CAN YOU PLEASE SUBSTANTIATE THIS INTERVIEW.
AS YOU KNOW, THE BOOK THAT SCULLY WROTE, BEHIND THE FLYING SAUCERS, PUBLISHED BY.HOLT
AND COMPANY, IN AUGUST OF 1950, DELT EXCLUSIVELY WITH THE SUBJECT MATTER PERTAIMING
TO THE MILITARY RECOVERY OF THREE FLYING SAUCERS FROM 1948 TO 1949. THE MAIN THRUST
OF THE BOOK DELT WITH THE AZTEC,~ NEW MEXICO, RECOVERY IN PARTICULAR. AND YOU SAID THAT
CONTENTS RECORDED IN THAT BOOK, " ARE SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT."

MYMAIN PURPOSE OF THIS .INVESTIGATION, ISTO ACCUMULATE DATA AS PROOF
TO PROVE THAT OUR GOVERNMENT DOES INDEED HAVE THESE FLYING SAUCERS HARBOUR~D AWAY
VARIOUS MILITARY AND SCIENTIFIC COMPOUNDS AROUND THESE UNITED STATES. THEN USE THIS
EVIDENCE TO ~ERSUADE THOSE WHO CONTROLL THIS SHROUDOF EXTREME SECRECY, TO DO AWAY
~ITH THIS UNNECESSARY SECRECY AND TURN THE CRAF~ OVER.TO’THE TOTAL SCIFNTIFIC COMM-
UNITY FOR THE PROPER ANALYSIS THAT THEY DESERVE. THIS PROPERANALYSIS SHOULD FVENTUALLY~
THROUGH~A CONCENTRATED EFFORT, .LEAD TOgA DUPLICATION OF.THE CRAFt. THIS WILL INTURN,
REVOLUTIONISE OUR TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENT, TURN OUR ECONOMY AROUND FOR THE NEXT
FEW HUNDRED YEARS, SUPPLY OUR MUCH NEEDED ENERGY NEEDS, AND IN THE LONG RUN, ADVANCE
MANKINDS KNOWLEDGE OF THE UNIVERSE.

WE MUST GET RID OF THOSE ANTIQUATED~ IDEAS ABOUT MANKIND NOT BEING READY
TO ACCEPT THESE NUTS AND BOLTS FLYING SAUCERS. MANKIND IS NOW READY FOR ANYTHIMG MEW.

I    FEEL, THAT IF WE NO~ RAN THAT INFORMATION THROUGH.THE RAND.CORPERATIONS TH NK TANK,
’THE RESULTS WOULD BE VERY POSITIVE TOWARDS LETTING THE PEOPLE KNOW THE WHOLE TRUTH.



DR. SARBACHER, PLEASE CONSIDER EVERY THING THAT WAS SAID B:.FOR...,~ ~ IN
THIS LETTER, PLEASE HELP ME IN .THIS MATTER. AND THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR YOUR

HELP.
PLEASE WRITE TO ME AS SOON AS YOU POSSIBLY CAN CONCERNING THIS VERY IMPORTANT MATTER.

VERY SINCERELY YOURS

WILLIAM S. STEINMAI’I
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AF01V-TC
MaJ Bog~s/bjm/586V
7 Jun 50

PROBLEM:

I. To transmit opinions on psychological warfare aspects of
"Project Grudge" to Commanding General, Air Materiel Command, for

inclusion in closed file on project.

FACTS AND DISCUSSION:

2. Final report from Air Materiel Co~.mand on Project Grudge
recommended that the events and findings be reviewed to determine

otentlalitiee for psychological warfare. ~

5. BAR from AF01A, subject, ,,(Restricted) Project Grudge Techni-
cal Report", dated i0 February 1950, arranged for a~.review of the

"~    ~’,~.-".~

appropriate material by Psychological Warfare Division, Directorate
of Plans and Operations, DCS/0. In letter from Hq. USAF, eubject,
,,Project Grudge", dated 4 january 1950, Commanding General, Air Materiel
Command was advised that the opinions reached would be forwarded for
incluelom in the official fi.~e for the completed project.

4. I~R from Psycho~oglcal Warfare I~vision,subject, ,,Project
Grudge (SECI~T) Technical Report", dated 3 April 1950, to the
Directorate of Intelligence ~provided comment on psychological warfare
aepects.

5. Letter has been prepared to Commanding General, Air Materiel
Command, including the comments received from the Psychological War-
fare Division according to Hq. USAF letter referenced in paragraph

above ¯.

ACTION P_~C0~,~DED:

6. Approval, B~gnature and forwarding.

COORDINATION:

None
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29 December 1952

Dear Oeneral Marshall,                .,

Once a~ain it is time to send you a reminder
of our sincere .affection and heartiest 8reetlngs
for a very happy birthday.

Nory and I hope it will be a most enjoyable
day, and that there will be many more which you
and Mrs, Marshall will enjoy to the fullest.

Faithfully,

General. George. C. Marshall
Dodona Manor
Leesburg, Virginia



9al H1tohoook

PSi The abo~oi~ntorests, o course,�oordin&t~on of �~onerLl ~mith~s pro~oct and ~ro~oc~ ~.
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FOKMATION OF A CABINET 85

Cabot Lodge had unusual qualJficalious for service in government. Be-
the beginning of World War II he had been a member of the

States Senate and he had resigned that post early in the war to
the Army. "-’--"’~’

:These two appointments were merely initial moves in the process .of~
responsibility of government,

fen~/~

l~eparing to take over the
on. November 18 I paid my. formal visit to President Truman in the

cordially; however, in such a short span of~Iouse. He received me
lime the conversations, which included briefings by several outgoing Cabi-

i~t heads, were necessarily general, and ot~ficial in nature. So far as de
,were concerned ~. P res.id~ec,n

by~Srm’~and--h-~assistants in .
Central Intelligen~t~e Korean War ~d ~.~

"national security. This meeting therefore added little to my knowledge,’ did it affect my planning for the new administration, but I/~~

~Prcsident sincere:y for ~ cooperation.

’~"Se~/~ral of my close associates were already aware that I intended.
~"dsk them to accept important pos~ in the new administration.
AlthOugh no specitic cc,mmitments had been made and indeed no de,-

discussions among us had taken place, there had been no doubt in
minds of Foster Duties, Sherman Adams; Herbert Browneti, Acdaur,

Gabriel Hauge, Wilton B. Persons, lames Hagerty, and oth*
:thdt I would want ~hem with me if I should become President.

,";~romptly after the ellen results were known I asked Herbert Brown-
~and General Lucius Clay to become my print|pal assistants in search-

Out and
mired for the numerous Executive positions to be filled. By that time

i~’l]’fid.l-eason to have &ycleped confidence in the abmties and objectivity
while (:~neral Clay was a lifelong friend who had been a

eax~er soldi¢.’, had held importam assignments in civil posts, and
become head of a larg~ ind~trial organization. In this screening
ithey were often assisted by Sherman Adams and, of course, tailed

for opinions and comment.
IJi~e meantime it was necessary to plan the trip to Korea.
~iXi’ his.congratulatox~ m~ssage to me after the results of the election

lmown, the President had wrltten that

Independence [the presidential plane] will be at your dL~pos~
:’if :you still desire to go to Korea.

.̄.In reply I had said:



The 13th Man. June 17, 1989
Stanton T. Friedman

Tucked away in the November 18, 1952 TOP SECRET MAJIC EYES
ONLY Briefing Document for President Elect Dwight D. Eisenhower is
a footnote on page 2: "The death of Secretary Forrestal on 22 May,
1949, created a vacancy which remained unfilled until 01 August,
1950, upon which date Gen. Walter B. Smith was designated as
permanent replacement." I had paid little attention to this note
other than being aware that Smith had succeeded Roscoe
Hillenkoetter as head of the CIA whichmeant that the first four
Directors    of Central    Intelligence    (Souers,    Vandenberg,
Hillenkoetter, and Smith) were all MJ-12 members which made good
sense and suggests that subsequent DCIs might be expected to be
briefed and named as replacements, too. Assuming that there really
was an Operation Majestic 12, one would expect that the top
intelligence official and probably his deputy would at least have
to be briefed about it even if not being a member of the dozen
officially.    It would also seem reasonable that the Executive
Secretary of the National Security Council (James Lay) which
technically oversaw the CIA, would be in the know, though again not
very likely to be named a member because he had little outside
authority despite being very much in the thick of things that were
classified.

In the course of reviewing some files of supposed MJ-12 member
General Nathan Twining that had been declassified for me in March,
1989, I also noted that there were a number of entries in his phone
log and some transcripts of conversations between Twining and Smith
clearly indicating that.they knew each other very well. Since they
were both heavily involved at a high level in World War 2, this was
not really surprising. Meanwhile I had run across a reference to
the George C. Marshall Library in Virginia and managed to obtain
a listing of their files. Marshall was very highly respected and
a key figure in the military during the war and later as Secretary
of State, developing the Marshall Plan, and also served as a
special envoy to China. I ordered copies of a number of items
including correspondence between Marshall and a number of the MJ-
12 people whom he knew well.

There were numerous relatively brief and usually personal
letters from/to W.B. Smith.    These were about birthdays and
illnesses, etc., and certainly were not classified. However, I
noted that just in the small sample there were 4 different date
formats on Smith’s letters in the 1952-54 time frame. Of most
interest was one "26 October, 1954". The comma has been a point
of attack by such noisy negativist debunkers as Philip J. Klass who
have claimed that it and the "0" before a single digit date as in
"01 August, 1950" as noted above, "prove" the document is a fake
since this mixed format was supposedly not used until many years
later when computers became important. We had already dredged up
other examples of this peculiar format including a letter written
(many years later) by Hillenkoetter himself. But I have
nothing,yet, by Hillenkoetter for the 1951-54 period while he was



still in the Navy. On the date of the briefing document, he was
head of the 3rd Naval District in New York City and winding down
his career. I did have almost 2 dozen items from his service as
DCI under Truman... none with the "peculiar" date format.

The date format not only proved that at least one military man
head of the CIA used such a format in the early 1950s, but also
raised some other exciting possibilities. One of the problems that
had been worrying me was just where Hillenkoetter might have had
such a highly classified (One-of-One) document typed. If it is
genuine, it was quite lengthy judging by the list of attachments
A through H, which also would have had to be typed somewhere during
the time when Hillenkoetter was head of the CIA. But in 1952 he
was in a Navy management job in New York. Perhaps he might have
had help from Smith? The more I thought about it, the more
~.~asonable it became. After all Smith and Hillenkoetter had to
have known each other since one succeeded the other as DCI and both
had been appointed by Truman presumably with full approval by
Truman’s close advisors. Smith had also served in the crucial role
of Ambassador to the Soviet Union for three years after the war.
Surely there had to be somebody cleared for typing M J-12 materials
at the office of the DCI which would have handled loads of very
highly classified material including covert activities.

It therefore seems very reasonable to suggest that Hilly would
have had the CIA handle the typing of the briefing. Certainly
there would have been nothing suspicious about his making contact
with his successor during trips to Washington, DC. Also I thought
that since Smith had been Ike’s Wartime Chief of Staff and highly
praised for his major contribution to keeping the peace amongst the
allied generals, it would have been very sensible for Hillenkoetter
to seek guidance from Smith who prepared many briefings for Ike
during the war. An army general would be more aware of Ike’s
preferences than an admiral.

I tried out these ideas on a few people and got a very
enthusiastic response. The clincher came quite unexpectedly when
Jerry Clark, editor of the International UFO Reporter, which had
published several of my articles in recent years, sent along a page
from Ike’s book "Mandate for Change", Doubleday, 1963. Page 85
contains Ike’s brief comment "On November 18, (1952) I paid my
formal visit to President Truman in the White House" .... "So far
as defense affairs were concerned, under the instructions of the
President, I had been briefed periodically by General Walter Bedell
Smith and his assistants in the Central Intelligence Agency on
developments in the Korean War and Gn national security." The time
frame for these briefings would have to have been during the
campaign say frc~ July to November when the election occurred.
Ike, of course, ~d a very high level security clearance as a
result of being Supreme Commander of the Allied Forces in Europe
until the Republican convention.

Thus, there was a close and classified connection between Ike
and Smith at this time fully approved by Truman. Anybody preparing
a classified briefing for him on a National Security matter would



almost certainly have been referred to Smith.

It is also of great interest that while Ike mentions his White
House meeting with Truman on November 18, he does NOT mention the
fact that he was also briefed at the Pentagon just after the White
House meeting by several Chiefs of Staff including General Nathan
Twining Vice Chief of Staff of the Air Force and supposedly a
member of Operation Majestic 12.

According to the NY Times, whose source was a "Pentagon
spokesman", the meeting was held in the vault, ~and no press were
present. I have so far been unsuccessful at finding out much about
the meeting, though I can prove that Twining was there from an
entry in his appointment calendar. Anybody with proper clearance
such as Bedell Smith, Van Bush, Roscoe Hillenkoetter et al could
have been there. The real question is why Ike doesn’t even note
that it took place. One of his biographical historians from Johns
Hopkins told me that Ike was famous for not putting any more in
writing than was necessary.

I have made requests to the Eisenhower and Truman Libraries
and the CIA for copies of the briefings, the correspondence between
the President.and Smith, etc. and will, of course, be checking as
many contemporary accounts as I can find about Smith and
Hillenkoetter and Ike for 1950 and for 1952.

There is also an interesting possibility for the selection
date for Smith as noted above as. August i, 1950. According to the
Official CIA listing on Smith, he was nominated as head of the CIA
on August 23,. approved by the Senate on August 28 and sworn in on
October 7. It seems reasonable that he would have been talked to
and fully cleared etc. prior to the official nomination. It would
have been appropriate to have first decided that he would be the
next CIA Director and then name him as the permanent replacement
MJ-12 member.    The use of the word permanent is also very
interesting and would seem to suggest that he had been a temporary
member earlier. One suspects that because he was the US Ambassador
to the Soviet Union (1946-1949) in 1947 when the MJ-12 group was
supposedly established, that, at some point he would have been
briefed and also asked for advice as to how the Russians would
react to any announcement as well as asked to seek out any input
on Soviet UFO press coverage.

Another link with Smith and UFOs is the brief comment on a
routing slip with a part of the Robertson Panel report on UFOs for
the CIA found in the NSC files. It would seem to establish that
Smith had instigated the Panel in the first place.



(The year. is 1950)

August let:

9:30 am (General Omar Bradley)

I0:00 am

10:30 am

Ii :OO am

11:15 am

11:30 am

Note by STF:.
Notice¯ the differences in type style and
time format as well .as additional appoint-
ments, past tense vs future, names vs.

¯ Titles, different Heading
OFF THE RECORD and absence of location

for WBS meeting.. Note the
(Staff I~eeting) 3-Holes, the curved corner:

(Brig. General Raymond F. l|ufft) OFF THE RECORD
It would be wrong

(Adjutant General of the State of Louisiana)
indeed to jump to

¯ conclusions based ......
. only on the other

Mr. Irving Engei, of New York ¯ : ’ side. STF
General Telford Taylor, campaign manager for Mr. Engel

(Appointment made at .requ~est of David.I|iles)

(General Walter ~edell Smith). OFF THE RECORD

The President signed H. R. 7273, An ,~t "To provide a civil
government for’Guam". (Arranged at the suggestion of
Secretary of Interior. The following guests wore present:
Honorable Oscar L. Chapman, Secretary of the Interior
Honorable Emll J. Sady,. Chief, Pacific Branch, Division of

Territories and Island Possessions
Senator Jospeh C. O’~honey~ Wyoming
Senator Hugh Butler, |4ebraska ’
Senator Clinton P. Anderson, New I.,lexico
Congressman J. Hardin. Peterson, Florida
Congressman Fred L. Crawford, .Michigan
Mr. Carlos Taitano,"Legislative Representative of Guam

11:35 am (Honorable W. Averell Harriman) OFF THE RECORD

11:45 am Honorable Grover~halen ’ ,
(Wired Mr. Connelly July 24th to ask for this, stating ,,’
he wished to discuss a UN matter which ~,layor O’Dwyer
had asked him to take up with the President)

12:00 Honorable John C. Wiley, American Ambassador to Iran
(Asked for this, thruChief of Protocol, to pay respects)

12:10 pm Honorable ]~rold M. Stephens, Chief Judge, Court of Appeals
for the.D.C. Circuit

12:15 pm Honorable Frederick Lawton, Director, ~ureau of the Budget

12:30 pm Honorable Louis Johnson, Secretary of Defense
Honorable ThomasK..Finletter, Secretary of Air Force

.(Usual weekly appointment)

i:OO pm

3:15 pm

(LUNCH) ..

(~. Edwin Paule~)
(Mr. Bernard Rellin)

OFF THE¯ RECORD

.. 3:30 pm (llonorable Gordon Gray.) OFF TI~ RECORD

" 3:45 pm Honorable Jesse I,{. Donaldson, The .Postmaster General

4:00 pm Cabinet Meeting
(All present, including ~!r. Symington and ~,Ir. Harriman)



President’s Secretary’s
Files

Notes by ST Friedman      August 29, 1989
This is what I received from the Truman Library
in response to my request for Truman’s schedule
because of their previously having told me that
W.B. Smith had met with HST on August 1,1950.
On the reverse side is a sheet that was the
first page of a stapled 3hole punched set for

folder in which this sheetAU~UsS%olu9n5~.~°eU~dataetr ts%eee~aCnkot°fonShye hSaasmea

TUESDAY, AUGUST I, ].950. type style, but has
appointments not on thit

one including 1 with G.Gray of MJ-I~
This one says lower west door..an
outof thw way location. 01 August,19[
is the date given in the MJ-12
Briefing document as the date when

Smith becamea "permanent" member of
Operation Majestic 12.Shows need to

ii 00 - liP. Irving/ ~’"~ ~ of l.~e~.’; York Visit Library in person STF
~ener~l Tel.for:! Taylor, c~mpaignm~.~.na~,~r fo:~’ ~n’.’" E~u].e
(I[o.cle ot ~.uzce0tio!l of l)o.vi(’. ,,i].o l~r. El]a’].o hop
been selected In i[ex.r Yorh to run n;?:alns~ go;~;":. Cou]ert)

11.15 - (General l[alter De<!e!l S,nlth) (Note: Smith was NO~ yet CIA hea(
(OFF REC0.[ID. L0I~R I~ST 9007~) (Note: Only location given for

the entire day. STF)
II.80 - The President l~ill cign H. R. 7278~ An Act "To

a civil, cover,lment for Gu~".
(Arrange,~. at. c,l~.;cestlo,] of Soc~.’et:~ry of Ii~terlor. The
[~tles~c v~i].! be:          (Note: Future tense. STF)
The Secretary of the Interior
Hon. Emil J. Sady, Chief, Pnciflc Branch, Divl,":lo,~ of

Territories nn¢! I~la~i~l Possessions
Senator Joc.enh. C. O’l[ahoney, ~ryomin~
Senator Hu~h Dutler,
Senator Clinton P. Anderson, l[ew ~[exlco
Congressmnn J. H~r(!in Peterson, Florids
Congressman Fre4 L. Crab,ford,
Hr. Csrloe T~.itono, Le~islatlve Hepreseu~stlve of Gusto

(Note: Harriman actually met with Truian at 11:35AM)

11.45 - Hon. Grover
(~’~ired ~[F. Connelly July ~4th to ~sk for thi~,
he ~-zi~he~l to 0.1scuss a UN matter ~.~hlch ~[~yor
had aske~! him to take up with the President)

(Note odd date format 9.30 vs.9:30am )

9.~0 - (Gener~l O~l~r ~.,~.!ey)

I0.00 - (Staff fleeting)

(Note: There was also a 10:30 Meeting)

1.2.00 - Hon.-John C. ’Jiley, Americsu Ambassador to Iron

(As]:e4 for thi~, thru Chief of Protocol, to p~y resoect~)
(Note: There was also a 12:~2 Appointment).

12.15 - Hon. Fre~ri.l: L, tton, Dizecto~, ~ureau of the ~u."~:’~
(Asked

12.3O - The Secretary of Defense (Note: Actually ~both the Sec. of
(Usual weekly 8.ppoint~ent) Defense and the Sec. of the Air

_ Force actually were present. STF)

1.O0 - (LUHCH)

(Note that there were actually appointments at 3:15:and~at:-3:30~ ~.5~ STF)

5.45

4.00    -

The Postmanter Gener,~l
(Called Iir. Connel].y yesterday to ask for this)

Cabinet
(All)?regent, i.uc].u~!in~ Syl.~i.~gton ,.~:



Harry S. Truman Literary
1200 No’th LI4CCOI’ h~depe,~clence, Missozlri 64050

January i0, 1991

Mr. Henry J. Schuren
One Debbie Drive
Stanhope, New Jersey 07874

Dear Mr. Schuren:

Thank you for your letter of December 21, 1990 submitting a
Freedom of Information Act request for several documents.
We have checked our files for the first two documents you
list. General Walter Bedell Smith did meet with President
Truman on August i, 1950, but we have no record in our files
of the meeting other than the listing on the President’s
appointment schedule. I enclose a copy of this schedule for

August i, 1950. I would emphasize that our search included
all our holdings, classified and unclassified. The enclosed
document is the only record we have of this meeting. Our
holdings include no mention of a meeting between Truman and
General .Smith on December 29, 1952. The other documents you
list in your letter were all created during Dwight D.        .
Eisenhower’s presidency. You shod_Id write to the Dwight D.
Eisenhower Library, Abilene, Kansas 67410.

For your information, the holdings of Presidential Libraries
for Presidents prior to Ronald Reagan are, generally, not
accessible through Freedom of Information Act requests. You
need not cite the act when writing your letter. Your
questions will be answered in full without the citation.

Let me know if we can do anything more for you.

Sincerely,

BENEDI/~T K. ZOBAIST " ¯
Director

Enclosure

./

A Presidential Liblrtr.l’ ,4dmi#ustereel b.l’ the Ntttiotlal Atchit es atltl Records Administtrttion



i0.00

THE P~ESIDEI’[T’S APPOI[!~.iEi’!TS
TUESDAY, AUDUST i, ].950.

(General Omsr ~ley)

(Staff Meeting)

ii.00

I!.15

11.30

i1.45 -

12.00 -

12.15 -

12.30 -

12.45 -

1.00 -

Hr. Irving Eng.!e, of L;ew York
Gener8l Telford T,~ylor, campaip;n manager for Mr. Engle

(Made at suggestion of David lTile~, l.h~. Engle has
been se~_ected in i..~ew Yorh to run against Cong. Coudert)

(General ~,’~alter Be¢!ell Smith)
¯ (OFF RECORD. L0~I~R ~¢EST DOOR)

The President will sign H. R. 72?3, An Act "To provide
a civil government for Guam".
(Arranged at suggestion of Secretary of Interior. The
guests will be:
The Secretary of the Interior
Hon. Emil J. Sa~J, Chief, Pacific,. . .Branch, Division of

Territories and Island Possessions
Senator Joseph C. O~l.[ahoney, ~omlng
Senator Hugh Butler, Hebrasks
~enator Clinton P. An(lerson, l,!ew ~.:exlco
Congressman J. Hardin Peterson, Florida
Congressman Fred L; Cra~.~ford, l.llchi~an
Mr. Carlos Taitano, Legislative Representative of Guam

Hon. Grover ~.’~alen
(Wired Mr. Connelly July 24th to ask for this, stating
he wi.~hed to discuss a UN matter ~..,hich Mayor O~Dwyer
ha’.l asked him to ¯take up with the President)

Hon. John C. ~filey, American Ambassador to Iran
(Aske:l for this, thru Chief of Protocol, to pay respects)

Hon. Frederlch Lawton, Director. Bureau of the Bu&get
(Ashe~l ~.[r. Connelly to arrangel

The Secretary of Defense
(Usual weekly appointment)

(LUWCH)

~.45

4.00

The Postmaster General
(Called fir. Connelly yesterday to ask for this)

Cabinet
(All })resent, includins: Symington & Harriman)
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400 SMITH

quarters staff he was given a combat assignment in
January 1944 as commander of the 5th Marine Regi-
ment, 1st Division. He led the regiment through.the
Cape Gloucester, New Britain, campaign and in
April, promoted to brigadier general, became assis-
tant commander of the division. After seeing action
on Peleliu in September. October he was named in
November marine deputy chief of staff of the Tenth
Army, Gen. Simon B. Buckner, to which the 1st Divi-
sion was attached. After taking part in the Okinawa
campaign in April-June 1945 Smith returned to the
United States to become commandant of the Ma..rine
Corps Schools at Quantico. in April 1948 he was
named assistant commandant and chief of staff of
the corps under Gen. Clifton B. Cares. Promoted to
maior general, he took command of the 1st Marine
Division in June 1950 and was ordered with it to
Korea. He commanded the division, which consti-
tuted about half of Gen. Edward M. Almond’s X
Corps, through the Inch’on assault in September and
the capture of Seoul, the amphibious move to Won-
san on the west coast, and the advance to the Yalu
River. Smith’s division was hit hard in the sudden
massive counterattack by Chinese forces in Novem-
ber, particularly at the Changjin Reservoir on
November 27. While the units in the center and on
the right flank of X corps managed a withdrawal to
the port of Hungnam with little difficulty, the ma-
rines, under constant attack, fought a bitter 13~day
retreat against eight enemy divisions in w!nter
weather. After the abandonment of Hungnam late in
December Smith’s division was incorporated into the
Eighth Army. in May 1951 he returned to the United
States and took command of Camp Pendleton, Cali-
fornia. Promoted to lieutenant general, he com-
manded the Fleet Marine Force, Atlantic, from July
1953 until September 1955. He lived thereafter in

quiet retirement, out of the public eye.

Smith, Persifor Frazer (1798-1858), army offi-
cer. Born in Philadelphia nn November 16, 1798,
Smith ~raduated from the College of New Jersey
(now Princeton) in 1815 and took up the study of
law. In 1819 he settled in New Orleans and began

practice, quickly achieving a position of prominence
and filling numerous local political offices. Hi~ was
also active in the militia, becoming adjutant general
of the state. In 1836 he raised a regiment of Louisiana
volunteers and as its colonel served under Gen. Ed-
mund P. Gaines in the Seminole War in Florida, 1836
-1838. In May 1846 he was appointed colonel of
volunteers for service in the Mexican War. He saw
action under Gen. Zachary Taylor at Monterrey, Sep-
tember 20-24, where he commanded a brigade and
distinguished himself and won a brevet to brigadier
general. He then se~ed under Gen. Winfield Scott
from Veracruz to Mexico City. On the second day of
the battle of Contreras, August 20,.1847, he took

command of a three-brigade force and in a
conceived action extricated it from a dangerous p~"
tion and destroyed a large Mexican force. He w~
ag~iin prominent in the capture by Gen. John A. Q~lt.
man’s division of the Belen Gate of Mexico Ciiy.

October 1847 he was a member of the arralstice com.
mission. Subse(~ue~fly he commanded the 2nd Did.
sion of the army, and as military governor of
cruz in May 1848 he oversaw the embarkation of th~
army. Brevetted major general in 1849, he
manded in that rank the Division of the Pacific
1849-1850, the Department of Texas in
and the Western Department at St. Louis in
1858. He Was promoted to brigadier general
December 1856. in April 1858 he was put in com.
mand of the Department of Utah, where Monn~
disturbances were still unsettled, but while
ing his forces at Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, he
on May 17, 1858.

Smith, Walter Bedell (1895--1961), ar~y
and diplomat. Born on October 5,1895, in Indiana,.
lis, Indian~, Smith entered an army reserve olficm
training course from the Indiana National Guard
August 1917 and in November was given a r~-r~
commission as second lieutenant in the 39th Inf,.
try. During April-August 1918 he served in
and was wounded. Promoted to temporary first
tenant in September, he was attached to the
of Military Intelligence in Washington, D.C.,
time. In July 1920 he was given a regular cornmi,~
as first lieutenant. He held staff positions with
2nd Infantry, V! Corps, in Chicago, and the
Infantry Brigade at Fort Sheridan, Illinois, until
when he was ordered to the War Departme~l’~ I~,
reau of Budget. Promoted to captain in Septemlx~,
1929, he served in the Philippines in 1929-t93t.
graduated from Infantry School, Fort Benn[nl,
Georgia, in I%2, remained there foi" a year a~
instructor, and returned for another year after
ating from Command and General Staff School,
Leavenworth, Kansas, in 1935. In 1937 he l~aduai~d
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from the Army War College and was once again

the year was a~signed to duty with the General Stall,
He became tempora~ lieutenant colonel in A~
1941, was made pe~anent in that grade in
advanced to tempora~ colonel in J,ly. In
was named secreta~ of the General Staff. In F~.
a~ 1942 he was promoted to tempora~ b~
general and named secreta~ of the U.S.-Bdtt~
Combined Chiefs of Staff and of the Joint Boa~.
position was a c~cial one in the period when
strategy was being hammered out. In Septem~
he became chief of staff, under Gen. Dwi~t D.
senhower, of U.S. a~y forces in the Euro~an
ater. Two months later he was chosen by E=senh~~



x to serve as chief of staff of the Allied North African
.,osl- campaign and was promoted to temporary major

de was ~i~. general. In January 1944 he was promoted to tempo-
,,n A. Quit..~.~| rary lieutenant general and named chief of st’aft,
~ico City. In again under Eisenhower, of the Supreme Headquar-
,6stice corn- ters, Allied Expeditionary Force (SHAEF), and of U.S.
xe 2nd Divi- forces in the European theater. As chief planner and
~or of Vera- executive officer for the entire European war from
cation of the that date, Smith was called on to perform prodigies
~9, he com- of administration. He also had the honor of signing,
~e Pacific in on Eisenhower’s behalf, the instruments of surrender
~ 1850-1856, of Italy on September 3, 194.3, and of Germany on
uis in 1856- Hay 7, 1945. He continued in his post until Decem-
~ general in her 1945, advancing to the permanent rank of major
put in corn- general in August. In February 1946 he was appoint-
ere Mormon ed by President Harry Truman to be U.S. ambassador
hile organiz- to the Soviet Union. He held that post, retaining his
~sas, he died military rank, until March 1949 and during that time

helped to negotiate peace treaties with Bul~ria, Ru-
mania, Finland, Hungary, and Italy. He then took

army officer command of the First Army at Governors Island,
.n Indianapo- New York. [n 1950 he published My Three Years in
serve officers Moscow. in September 1950 Smith became director of
.hal Guard in the Central Intelligence Agency, succeeding the firstyen a reserve director, Adm. Roscoe H. Hillenkoetter. He was pro-
: 39th lnfan- rooted to general in July 1951. In February 1953 he
~ed in France was appointed by President Eisenhower undersecre-
ary first lieu- tary of state under John Foster Dulles. In 1954 he
Io the Bureau headed the U.S. delegation at the Geneva conference
~, D.C., for a on the war in Indochina. He resigned that post and
~r commission retired in October 1954, devoting himself thereafter
ions with the to various business interests and serving as an occa-
and the 12th sional governmental adviser. In 1956 he published
~ts, until 1925, FJsenhower’s Six Great Decisions. Smith died in Wash-
artment’s Bu- ington, D.C., on August 9, 1961.
in September
929-1931. He Smith, William Farrar (1824-1903), army offi-
:ort Benning, cer. Born in St. Albans, Vermont, on February 17,
a year as an 1824, Smith graduated from West Point in 1845 and

~_r after gradu- was commissioned in the topographical engineers.
~f School, Fort After a year of survey work on the Great Lakes he
he graduated returned to West Point as an instructor from 1846 to

ance again as- 1848. He did further survey work in Texas, including
School. Smith the Mexican boundary, 1849-1851, on a Florida ship
}9 and later in canal, and elsewhere, receiving promotion to first
General Staff. lieutenant in 1853. In 1855-1856 he was again an

~enel in April instructor at West Point, and from 1856 to 1861 he
in May, and was a member and from 1859 secretary of the Light-

. In August he house Construction Board. He was promoted to cap-
taft. In Febru- lain in July 1859. In June 1861 he was attached to the
)rary brigadier staff of Gen. Benjamin F. Butler at Fort Monroe, Vir-
e U.S.-British ~inla. In July he was appointed colonel of the .3rd
~int Board. His Vermont Volunteers, which he led at the battle of
iod when joint Bull Run (Manassas), July 21. in August he was pro-
;eptember 194Z tooled to brigadier general of volunteers in command
Dwight D. Ei- 0f a division of the IV Corps, which, under Gen.
European the. Erasmus D. Keyes, he led in the Peninsula campaign,
by Eisenhowe~ laldng prominent part in the battle of Williamsburg,
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May 5, 1862, and the Seven Days’ Battles, June 26--
July 2, and winning a brevet to lieutenant colonel of
regulars at White Oak Swamp, June .30. Promoted to
major general of volunteers in July, he commanded a
division of Gen. William B. Franklin"s VI Corps in
the Maryland. campaign and won a brevet to colonel
of regulars at Antietam (Sharpsburg), September 17.
He commanded the VI Corps at Fredericksburg,
December 13, and in the recriminations that followed
that disaster he sided with Franklin against Gen. Am-
brose E. Burnside, the Union commander in chief,
and barely escaped congressional censure and dis-
missal. In February 1863 he was transferred to the IX
Corps, and in March, his commission as major gen-
eral having failed of ratification in the Senate, he
reverted to brigadier general of volunteers. In the
summer of 186;3 he was with the Department of the
Susquehannah. He became chief engineer of the De-
partme.nt of the Cumberland in October and of the
Military Division of the Mississippi in November.
His primary ~esponsibility in those posts was to open
and maintain lines of supply to Gen. George H.
Thomas’s Armyof the Cumberland besieged in
Chattanooga, Tennessee. He planned and directed
the surprise assault by Gen. William B. Hazen on
Brown’s Ferry on October 27 and the construction
there of a pontoon bridge that first opened up what
became known as the "cracker line" to Chattanooga.
He played the major role in planning troop move-
ments and bridge and works construction for the bat-
tle of Missionary Ridge, November 25. In March
1864 he was again promoted to major general of
volunteers. Brought back to the eastern~theater of
war by Gen. Ulysses S. Grant, Smith was given com-
mand of the XVIII Corps in Gen. Benjamin F. Butler’s
Army of the James. Following Butler’s landing at
Bermuda Hundred he advanced and met Gen. P. G.
T. Beauregard at Drewry’s Bluff, May 12-16, a battle
marked by Smith’s successful use of wire entangle-
ments on the field. Smith was subsequently trans-
ferred to the Army of the Potomac. He was promi-
nent in the bloody battles at Cold Harbor, June 1-3,
and led the assault on Petersburg on June 15-18. His
criticism of superior commanders led, however, to his
relief from command a few days later. Brevetted
brigadier and major general of regulars in March
1865, he resigned his volunteer commission in that
year and resigned from the army in 1867. From 1865
to 1873 he was president of the International Ocean
Telegraph Company and from 1875 to 1881 president
of the New York City Board of Police Commission-
ers. Thereafter he worked as an engineer. In such
writings as Military Operations Around Chattanooga,
1886, The Relief of the Army of the Cumberland, 1891,
and From Chattanooga to Petersburg, 1893, he re-
counted his experiences and kept up a controversy
with the partisans of Gen. William S. Rosecrans, ~ho
in later years was credited with planning, before his



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE HISTORICAL RESEARCH CENTER

MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE, ALABAMA 36112-6676

27 February 1991

Ref: FOIA91-05

Henry J. Schuren
One Debbie Drive
Stanhope NJ 07874

Dear Mr Schuren

This responds to your 12 February 1991 Freedom of Information Act

request.    It was received by the Center on 22 February 1991 and
assfgned case no. 91-05.

A search of our finding aids revealed only two documents directly

related to General Walter B. Smith, which are ’available for
purchase on 16mm microfilm for $20 ~per roll, as follows:
K239.716255-46, Air War College Lecture: "Assessment of Recent
Soviet and Allied Policies, 18 April 1955 (microfilm roll K2736);
and 506.952B, Supreme Headquarters Allied Expeditionary Force.
"Eisenhower’s Six Great Decisions," June 1946 (Microfilm roll
A5203)..

Our film rolls, which may be viewed on microfilm reader/printers
at many public and college libraries, can include up to2,000 or
more fra~nes, although the material we have cited may constitute
only a portion of the roll’s contents. Each roll includes a frame
index at the end of the reel..

To order any of the microfilm, please make your check or money

order for the exact amount, payable to AFO, Maxwell AFB. Send your
order and payment to: HQ USAFHRC/RF, Maxwell AFB, AL 36112-6678.

Information on additional records pertaining to General Smith, such

as his US Army and US State Department service, may be obtained
from the National Archives, Washington DC 20409.

Sincerely

ELLIOTT V. CONVERSE, III
Colonel, USAF
Commander



Nati°naJ rchives
Washington, DC 20408

March 14, 1991

Reply to: NNRM91-03798-WM

Mr. Henry J. Sd~uren
One Debbie Drive
Stanhope, NJ 07874

Dear Mr. Schuren:

This is in response to y~ur Freedom of information Act request of March 5,
1991, (NN91-171) ~]ich was received in this office on March 8, 1991.

In 1949, Walter Bedell Smith took co~nand of the First Army at Governors
Island. He became director of the Central Intelligence Agency in September
1950, and was ap.Dointed Undersecretary of State in February 1953. He
retired in October 1954 (see enclosure).

We were unable to locate any briefing papers of Gen. Walter Bedell Smith
@uring the period August i, 1950 - December 29, 1954, among the records in
our custody. We do not consider this a denial under the Freedan of
Infomnation Act, as amended, because we were unable to locate the
information you re~lested.

b~ referred a copy of your letter to our Suitland Reference Branch for a
separate reply concerning First Army records for 1950, and to our Civil
Reference Branch for a direct reply concerning State Department records
dated 1953 - 54. For the availability ofCentral Intelligence Agency
reco~-ds for 1950 - 1953, you should write to the Information and Privacy
Coordinator, Central Intelligence Agency, WashingT.on, DC 20505.

You may also wish to contact ~e ~vight D. Eisenhower Library, Abilene, KS
67410 for additional information about General ~nitho

Sincerely,

JOANNWIIION
Chief
Military Reference Branch
Textual Reference Division

Nan’onal Archives and Records Administration



THE P~ESIDEP.T
TUESDAY, AUGUST i, 1950.

- (General Om~r Drs’lley)

- (Staff Meeting)

ll.O0

I1.15

ii. 30

11.45 -

12.00 -

12.15 -

12.30 -

12.45 -

1.00 -

Mr. Irving Eng!e, of l.:ew York
General Telford Taylor, csmpalgn manager for !.It. Engle

(Made at suggestion, of David Nile,. I.~. Engle has
been selected in i.~ew Yorh to run against Cong. Coudert)

(General ~’[alter Be(!ell Smith)
.(OFF RECORD. LO!~ ]’~ST DOOR)

The President will sign H. R. 72?3, An Act "To provide
a civil government for Gu~".
(Arranged at suggestion of Secretary of Interior. The
guests ~.~i].! be:
The Secretary of the Interior
Hon. Emil J. Sa~, Chief, Pacific Branch, Division of

Territories and Islm]d Possessions
Senator Joseph C. O~Mahoney, ~[voming
Senator Hugh Butler, Nebrasks
Senator Clinton P. An~lerson, ~,~ew Mexico
Congressman J. Hardin Peterson, ~orlda
Congressman Fred L. Crz~.~ord, Michigan
Mr. Carlos Taitano, Legislative Representative of Gu~

Hon. Grover ~~alen
(~;ired Mr. Connelly July 24th to ask for this, stating
he wished to discuss a UN matter ~.~hich Msyor O~D~er
had asked him.to take up with the PresidenZ)

Hon. Jo~ C. ~;iley, ~erican Ambassador to Iran
(Asked for this, thru Chief of Protocol, to pay respects)

Hon. Fre<lerick Lawton, Director’, Bureau of the Bu(!get
(Asked ~.~. Connelly to arrange)

The Secretary of Defense
(Usual weekly appointment)

(LUNCH)

4.00

The Postmazter General
(Called Mr. Connelly yesterday to ask for this)

Cabinet
(All present, inc~u~{ni~ Symington & Harriman)



7 October 1954

Dear Mr. President:

Of course, we missed you last Tuesday
evening, but it is far better that you should get a little
rest. Incidentally, I had planned a little stag party of
the people of whom I am really fond, but it developed
that Foster took it over and it grew.into a pretty big
One with most of the Cabinet present, including Oveta
Hobby. I think everyone had a good evening and I was.
very touched myself.

This gives me the opportunity, since I
hope to be away fishing for a few days myself, to send
you my most sincere and affectionate wishes for your
birthday. I look forward to seeing you at the informal
dinner on October 27.

Nory would want to join me in thanks
and affectionate regards ~o Mamie and yourself.

The President
The White House
Denver, Colorado

Faithfully,


